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Dorothy Menasco

From: Paula isler

Sent:  Friday, July 18, 2008 2:26 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco; Nonnye Grant
Subject: Docket 080468-TX

Good afternocon.

In researching this, I found that the first d/b/a in the company's name is "HControl Corporation.” I left out the "r" on
the request to establish docket form because that is how it was listed in MCD. When I looked back at Docket No.
070250-TX, which was a name change docket, the company requested "HControl * T think it was just a typo when it was

input into MCD as "HContol."
Bottom line: Please change MCD and my docket title to reflect the company name is:

Optical Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a HControl Corporation d/b/a SH Services LLC.

Thanks so much.

06217 NLIBE

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
7/18/2008




